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Heidi Costello

From: Tsujikawa, Kristine <ktsujikawa@kingcounty.gov>
Sent: Thursday, April 6, 2023 8:42 PM
To: ZZGrp, KCSO PCT5
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Week in Review (April 6)

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged
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Chief's Message 
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This has been a busy week full of outreach several 
evenings to include Ridgecrest PTA and Richmond 
Highlands Neighborhood Associations. More and more 
members of and leaders in our community are open to 
engaging in conversations on partnership with their 
police department to help make our community a safer 
place for everyone. We cannot successfully do our jobs 
without that partnership and cooperation. 

KCSO has been developing a recruitment video to 
share with our communities and future employees to highlight the vast pool of 
talented and compassionate people we represent every day in this honorable 
profession. Please enjoy the link here:  King County Sheriff Office.mp4 

I will be out of state all next week, and Cpt. Meyer is Acting Chief. Happy Spring 
Break, everyone! 

Sexual Assault Awareness Month 

We all know someone who has been impacted by 
sexual assault. April is Sexual Assault Awareness 
Month, a campaign to increase awareness about the 
causes and risk factors. It works to empower individuals 
to take steps to prevent it in their communities. The 
King County Sexual Assault Resource Center 
(KCSARC) is an independent nonprofit serving 
survivors and their families throughout King County and 

engaging communities in building a world without sexual assault. To learn more on 
what services KCSARC provides click here: https://www.kcsarc.org/en/ 

TruNarc Success on the First Day! 

Our TruNarc machine is up, running and 
already paying off!! Wednesday Shoreline 
Deputies were dispatched to an overdose and 
learned that someone purchased what he 
thought was cocaine and began snorting lines 
of Fentanyl. After immediately overdosing, his 
friend called 911, which initiated an AED 
request. Deputy Glavin arrived and began CPR 
until fire took over and transported. The 
unknown white powder was secured and 
brought to the Shoreline Pct. where it was 
tested on our fancy new TruNarc machine that revealed the substance was 
Fentanyl. Thank you Sgt. Fitchett, again for pushing this program through! Day one 
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of it going operational we were able to see that we had powder fentanyl and tested 
it through the bag without exposing anyone.  

Team Effort for Boat Disposal 

 

Disposing of an abandoned boat and trailer takes several steps. In late February, a 
dilapidated vessel was found dumped on the side of road at N. 170th ST and Aurora 
Ave. N. Together with City Roads and CECRT crews, Shoreline Police 
lifted the boat off its junk trailer and placed it on the KCSO Special Ops Unit flatbed 
trailer. The boat was towed to Ballinger Pumps while the derelict trailer—with no 
plate and no VIN—was sent directly to the scrap yard. 



4

Sgt. Akers sent a Junk Vehicle Affidavit by certified mail to the last known 
registered owner of the boat, notifying him of his right to arrange for removal of his 
boat from the property within 15 days. After the 15-day waiting period expired with 
no response from the owner, Sgt. Akers submitted a request to King County Solid 
Waste to obtain a Waste Clearance Letter. Next, he set up an appointment with the 
Cedar Hills Landfill in Maple Valley for disposal. On Wednesday, Roads, CECRT 
and Shoreline Police delivered the boat, with all the garbage left inside it, to the 
landfill. The fee for disposal was $309.17. This was the culmination of hard 
work and coordination between the City of Shoreline, the KCSO Marine Unit, and 
Shoreline Police Department. Special thanks to Sgt. Barton with the Marine Unit for 
providing the flatbed trailer and for his help with towing.  

Beloved Volunteer Jeanne Monger 
Passes Away 

Jeanne Elaine Monger passed away peacefully on 
March 27, 2023 following a cardiac arrest incident while 
battling cancer. Jeanne was a devoted Shoreline 
community volunteer, Echo Lake resident, and a huge 
supporter of Shoreline Police and National Night Out. 
Please keep Jeanne and her family in your thoughts. 
She will be missed! Shoreline Area News: Obituary: 
Jeanne Elaine Monger February 19, 1948 – March 27, 
2023 

Congratulations Jordan!  
 
Please congratulate Jordan Souriall on his successful 
completion of Phase 3 and advancement in our training 
program onto Phase 4!  
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